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CAM #23-0969 
 

                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0969  
 CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: October 3, 2023 
 
TITLE: 2024 State Legislative Program Joint Workshop - (Commission Districts 

1, 2, 3 and 4) 

 
Staff along with representatives from four state contract firms, will discuss and develop the 
2024 State Legislative Program. During this workshop, a working draft (Exhibit 1) will be 
reviewed and marked up for final approval at a subsequent Commission meeting date. 
The draft includes fundamental principles statements, policy priorities, and appropriation 
requests submitted by each respective Commission office, department, and division.   
 
Resource Impact  

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 

 

Strategic Connections 
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically 
advancing The Internal Support Focus Area 

 Goal 12: Be a leading government organization, managing our resources wisely 
and sustainably. 

 Objective 1: Ensure sound fiscal management. This item advances the Fast 
Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are United. 

 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – DRAFT 2024 State Legislative Program 
 
 

Prepared by:  Daphnee Sainvil, Public Affairs, Division Manager 
 
Charter Officer: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 


